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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

SUBJ: 

Fort Wayne Senate 

Executive Committee 

October 7, 2019

Purdue Fort Wayne Representative to the Purdue West Lafayette Faculty Senate 

WHEREAS, The Fort Wayne Senate Bylaws state: 

“7.2.2. In the event that the Purdue Senator vacates the position before the completion of 

a term, the Fort Wayne Senate shall elect a member of the Senate to serve for the 

remainder of the academic year. An election shall be conducted to identify a permanent 

replacement to complete any remaining years in the term.”  

WHEREAS, The elected Purdue Senator resigned from the position.

WHEREAS, No member of the Fort Wayne Senate has been nominated to fill the role after 

several calls for nominations. 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the call for nominations for the Purdue Senator be extended to any 

tenured member of the Voting Faculty of Purdue Fort Wayne. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Executive Committee select the Purdue Senator among 

the nominees. 

Approving
A, Nasr
J. Nowak
K. Pollock
M. Ridgeway
J. Toole
N. Younis

Opposed Non-Voting

C. Ortsey 

Absent 
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